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PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT
SUITTER AXLAND, PLLC 26
Judge Building
8 East Broadway, Suite 200
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 E-mail;jesse32@sautah.com
Jesse C. Trentadue Telephone: (801) 532-7300 www.sautah.com

Facsimile: (801) 532-7355

February 1, 2010

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Kathryn L. Wyer, Esq.
Assistant U.S. Attorney

20 Massachusetts Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Mr. Jared C. Bennett

Assistant United States Attorney
185 South State Street, #300
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Re: Trentadue v. CIA, et. al.
Case No. 2:08-CV-788-CW
Follow Up On Videotapes

Dear Ms Wyer and Mr. Bennett:

[ am again writing to follow up with you regarding the FBI’s response to my
FOIA request for videotapes from security and/or surveillance cameras located on or near
the Murrah Federal Building. In previous correspondence, I wrote to follow up with
about not having received videotape from the Murrah Building cameras. The subject of
this letter are missing-not produced tapes from the following locations:

1. Water Resource Building (tapes taken by externally
mounted cameras on South, East and West sides of
Building).

2. YMCA Building (tapes taken by externally mounted
cameras on West and South sides of Building)

1 US Federal Courthouse (tapes taken by externally
mounted cameras on North, South, East and West sides
of Building)
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4. Old US Federal Courthouse (tapes taken by externally
mounted cameras on North, South, East and West sides

of Building)

5. Parking Lot located at the northwest corner of 6th St. and
Hudson, NW ( tapes taken by all externally mounted
cameras).

In his letter to me of June 23, 2009, Mr. Hardy stated that he was producing tapes from
the U.S. Post Office, Journal Record Building, Oklahoma City Public Library, and Southwestern
Bell Building. He made no mention in that letter, however, of tapes from the Murrah Building
or tape from the above noted locations. Would appreciate it if you would check with Mr. Hardy
to see why these tapes and tapes from the Murrah Building, which have reported by the Secret
Service has stated show a “Ryder truck pulling up to the Federal Building and then pausing (7-10
seconds) before resuming into a slot in the front of the building™ and “the truck detonation 3
minutes and 6 seconds after the suspects exited the truck,” have not been produced?

I thank you for your attention to this request.

o et

e C. Trentadue

IS You can see the document at:
http://intelfiles. eqoplex.com/2009/10/secret-service-document-describes. htmf




